
   

          
 Purchasing Division 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

DATE:  January 8, 2025 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: 2025 Contract Street Maintenance Overlays IFB-5560-25-DD 
 
  

Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have 
been clarified, modified, superseded, and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 

Please make note of the following questions/answers/clarifications: 
 

1. Question: What is the City’s plan for the rough, uneven surface at the patch locations on South 
Pinon and South Cedar? Will these locations/streets be a full width mill to help smooth up the road? 
Answer: South Pinon and South Cedar will be a full width mill. 

 
2. Question: What would the City like for all the core holes and dips on Unaweep side streets, which 

have settled? Will the City add a Pre-Level quantity to the project tabulation? 
Answer: Pre-level quantity as directed has been added as line item #16 (See revised Bid 
Specification Sheet attached) 

 
3. Question: Will the Cul-De-Sac on North Pine be overlaid? The plan sheet is cut off and not showing 

any work to continue through the Cul-De-Sac. 
Answer: All North Pine will be overlaid, including the cul-de-sac bulb. 

 
4. Question: The assumption is all existing Asphalt, and concrete driveways shall be milled for tie-ins 

on the Unaweep side streets. What transition is the City proposing without the full width milling taking 
place? 
Answer: Line item #18 added to address tie ins to existing hard surfaces, as directed. (See revised 
Bid Specification Sheet attached) 

 
5. Clarification: A sheet showing the approximate quantities per street has been added for bidders’ 

convenience. Please note that some line items are accounted for in bulk and may not be shown per 
street. (Attached) 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. All other conditions of the 
subject remain the same. 
 

Respectfully, 

 
Dolly Daniels, Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 



Item 

No.

CDOT, 

City Ref. Description Quantity Units Unit  Price Total Price

1 202 Asphalt Removal (Planing)(1.5" Typical) 40,750. SY $ ____________ $ ____________

2 202 Asphalt Removal (Bevel Mill)(1.5" to 0" over 

100 LF)

1,750. SY $ ____________ $ ____________

3 210 Adjust Valve Box (Price to Include adjustment 

of Survey Monument Boxes)

91. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

4 210 Adjust Manhole Ring and Cover (Sanitary and 

Storm Sewer)

74. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

5 304 Aggregate Base Course (Class 6) - Shoulder 

Edging Gravel for Unaweep Sidestreets

200. Tons $ ____________ $ ____________

6 401 Hot Mix Asphalt (1.5" thick) (Grading SX, 75 

Gyration, Binder Grade 64-22) 

5,000. Tons $ ____________ $ ____________

7 620 Sanitary Facility 1. LS $ ____________ $ ____________

8 626 Mobilization 1. LS $ ____________ $ ____________

9 627-

30405

Preformed Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 

(Right Turn Arrow)

5. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

10 627-

30405

Preformed Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 

(Left Turn Arrow)

39. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

11 627-

30405

Preformed Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 

(Bike Symbol)

30. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

12 627-

30410

Preformed Plastic Pavement Marking (X-Walk 

Bar)

50. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

13 630 Traffic Control (Complete In Place) 1. LS $ ____________ $ ____________

14 630 Flagging 44. Days $ ____________ $ ____________

15 SPC Preformed 1'6" Wayfinding Bike Route 

Marking (Ennis-Flint Item ID PM6001342, 

PM125WH/BK QV VG)

1. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

16 401 Hot Mix Asphalt ( 1" thick Pre-Level) (Grading 

ST, Binder Grade 64-22)(As Directed)

500. Tons $ ____________ $ ____________

17 202 City to Retain Unaweep Ave Millings and 

Contractor to Deliver Millings to 2620 Legacy 

Way (Including Stockpile Management/End of 

Day Buck Up)

Lump Sum - - -     $ ____________

18 202 Asphalt Removal (Taper along frontage)(Tie In 

Existing Aphalt or Concrete Driveways)(1.0" to 

0.0" over 2 LF)(As Needed)

150. LF $ ____________ $ ____________

INC 401 Asphalt Incentive (Achievable Per 

Specification)

 - - -  - - -      - - -     25,000.00$       

MCR  Minor Contract Revisions  - - -  - - -      - - -     50,000.00$       

Bid Amount: $

Bid Amount:

 dollars

Bid Schedule: 2025 Contract Street Maintenance Overlays Rev 1

BF-2 (1 of 1)



Item 
No.

CDOT, 
City Ref. Description Unaweep Ave

Pinon St 
South

Pinon St 
North

Cedar St 
South

Cedar St 
North

Pine St 
South

Pine St 
North

27 1/4 Rd 
South

Holly Ln 
South

27 3/8 Road 
South

29 Road E 
to F

1 202 Asphalt Removal (Planing)(1.5" Typical) 11,353.6 2,432.3 2,722.5 1,500. 27,791.8

2 202 Asphalt Removal (Bevel Mill)(1.5" to 0" over 
100 LF)

250. 250. 250. 250. 250. 250. 250.

3 210 Adjust Valve Box (Price to Include adjustment 
of Survey Monument Boxes)

18. 2. 2. 2. 2. 6. 4. 4. 51.

4 210 Adjust Manhole Ring and Cover (Sanitary and 
Storm Sewer)

14. 2. 3. 1. 3. 3. 1. 4. 3. 40.

5 304 Aggregate Base Course (Class 6) - Shoulder 
Edging Gravel for Unaweep Sidestreets

6 401 Hot Mix Asphalt (1.5" thick) (Grading SX, 75 
Gyration, Binder Grade 64-22) 

936.67 200.66 127.66 224.61 122.28 285.61 313.34 26.76 271.23 163.16 2,292.82

9 627-
30405

Preformed Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 
(Right Turn Arrow)

5.

10 627-
30405

Preformed Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 
(Left Turn Arrow)

14. 25.

11 627-
30405

Preformed Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 
(Bike Symbol)

12. 18.

12 627-
30410

Preformed Plastic Pavement Marking (X-Walk 
Bar)

7. 43.

13 630 Traffic Control (Complete In Place)

14 630 Flagging 10. 3. 2. 3. 2. 3. 3. 2. 3. 3. 10.

15 SPC Preformed 1'6" Wayfinding Bike Route 
Marking (Ennis-Flint Item ID PM6001342, 
PM125WH/BK QV VG)

1.

Bid Schedule: 2025 Contract Street Maintenance Overlays Rev 1

BF-2 (1 of 1)


